From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 12/10/2013 10:19:00 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Incident In Oakland

Sounds good, thank you!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:16 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Incident In Oakland

We are working on the report to the CPUC now — still trying to get info, but we will report
within the 2 hour reporting window.

I'll get you info as soon as we have it regardless!

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailio:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:11 AM
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To: Doll, Laura; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: Incident In Oakland
Importance: High

Hi

. . L Redacted
Any information about what’s happening in Oakland? You can call me on my cell

‘ Redacted ‘

hitp://www.nbcbavarea.com/news/local/Oakland-Gas-Line-Erupts-Into-Flames-
235249701 himl

http://m ktvu.com/news/news/local/underground-vault-explodes-fireball-cakland/ncGtM/

Thanks,

Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

SB GT&S 0115856


http://www.nbcbayarea.com/news/local/Oakland-Gas-hine-Erupts-Into-Flames-
http://ro.ktvu.cGro/news/news/local/underground~vault~explodes~fireball~oakland/ncGtM/

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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